TO: David Leenhouts
FROM: Leslie Kolajaco

DATE: March 1, 2018

SUBJECT: February 2018 Monthiy Testing Report

“WHARTON COUNTY JUNIGR COLLEGE MONTHLY TESTING REPORT

ACT (Local)
Wharton 8 3]
Sugar Land 3 0
Richmand 3 3
ACT {Local) Total 11

CLEFP Test Total

TS! Assessment

Wharten 0 1
Sugar Land 1 2
Richimond 2 0

3 3

Wharton

Sugar Land

Richmand

TSt Assassments Total

On-Site TSI Assessmant

Correspondence/Proctored

Louise High School (HES) 25 38

Needville High School (HRS) 231 2289

Boling High Scroal (HBS) 53 92
On-Sita TS{ AssessmeniTotal

359

Wharten 3 3
Sugar Land 14 10
Richmand 11 5

Carrespondence/Proctored Total

Wharton

Sugar Land

Rishmongd

BED Test Total

ACLM Calculus Placament

Instructor Exams
Wharten 7 {1 accommodated) 34 (18 accommodated)
Sugar Land 105 {76 accommodaied) 126 (106 accommiodaied)
Richmond 25 (22 accommodated) 15 (5 accommodated)
Instructor Exams Total 137 {99 accommodated) 175 {129 accommodated)

Wharton

Sugar Land

Richmand

ACLM Calculus Placement Total
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Pre-Tasp Test Tadal

TEAS

Pre-Tasp Reading
Wharton 5 13
Sugar Land 2 1
Richmond 4 5
1

Wharton

Sugar Land

Richmend

TEAS Total




